

# County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2015 Legislative Session

Legislative day # 10

## RESOLUTION NO. 134 - 2015

Introduced by: Chairman at the request of the County Executive

A RESOLUTION confirming the reappointment of Edward Plitt, III to the Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board.

---

Introduced and read first time on September 8, 2015.

By order Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

Read for a second time and a public hearing held on September 21, 2015.

By order Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted , Adopted with amendments , Failed , Withdrawn  by the County Council on October 5, 2015.

Certified by Jessica Feldmark  
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN SMALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language. ~~Strike-out~~ indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.



Edward T Plitt, III

8334 Old Montgomery Road	Office	410-465-4244
Columbia, MD 21045-2640	Cell	443-250-8609
	Home	410-799-9159

---

Financial Executive

Seasoned Real Estate professional with 26 years experience in the management and operation of multiple real estate companies. Experienced with a variety of Real Estate ventures, including the construction of Sub-divisions, Multi-Family Apartment Dwellings, Strip Shopping Centers, and Home-Building.

- |                                       |                           |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------|
| - Tax Administration and Planning     | - Construction Management |
| - Insurance Administration            | - Property Management     |
| - Accounting and Personnel Management | - Corporate Finance       |
| - Strategic Planning                  | - Cash Flow Management    |

Professional Experience

Security Development Corporation et al

Assistant Controller	July 1985 – December 1990
Controller	December 1990 – January 2000
Vice President & Principal	January 2000 – Present

Education

Masters of Business Administration, Loyola University, Baltimore, MD  
Graduated May 1992  
Elected to Beta Gamma Sigma, Honor Society of National Business Schools 1992

Bachelors of Arts, Rutgers College, New Brunswick, NJ  
Graduated May 1983

Other Honors and Activities

Certified Public Accountant, May 1986  
Graduated Leadership Howard County, June 2000

Non-Profit Board Memberships

Columbia Housing Corporation	2000 – Present
Leadership Howard County	2008 - Present